
Control Number : 42867

Item Number : 4

Addendum StartPage : 0

House Bill (HB) 1600 and Senate Bill (SB) 567 83ra
Legislature, Regular Session, transferred the functions
relating to the economic regulation of water and sewer
utilities from the TCEQ to the PUC effective
September 1, 2014.
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From: Monica Luna <Monica.Luna@soah.state.tx.us> ^^(4-3 E'V E^
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 12:42 PM
To: Katha Anderson 2014 SEP -5 AM 9: 24
Cc: Rommel Corro
Subject: CONFIRMATION i'l3OBLi0 UT!ii 1-y '4"104

i iLiiG CLERK

SETTING OF HEARING(S)

Docket
Number Case Date Time/Duration

582-14-3145 NORTH AUSTIN M.U.D. 5/14/14 10:00AM / 1 DAY
2014-0489-UCR

Hearing Location
State Office of Administrative Hearing
W.P. Clements Building
300 West 15t" Street, 4th Floor
Austin, TX 78701

All parties will be notified in the event of a change of location of the hearing.

Please remember that you are responsible for providing the court reporter as required by your agency.

If you have any questions regarding any of the information herein, please contact me.
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